

From: [Keir, David S.](#)
To: [Jae Lim](#)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: RE: SES-AMD-20210520-00826; Call Sign: E080100
Date: Thursday, June 24, 2021 12:44:36 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

The downlink band 12.2-12.75 GHz is in the original application for the Hispasat 143 W satellite (operated by Intelsat) and the 12.5-12.75 GHz portion of the downlink band is in the original application for the Eutelsat 139 WA satellite. The amendment specifically requests a waiver of the FCC's spectrum allocation table and Part 25 rules to allow reception of signals in the band, where both Intelsat and Eutelsat have been granted waivers for transmission. The request for access to these frequencies has been opposed by DISH Network and RS Access.

David

David S. Keir

Attorney, [Lerman Senter PLLC](#)

2001 L Street NW | Suite 400 | Washington DC 20036

202-416-6742 (p) | 202-293-7783 (f)

DKeir@lermansenter.com

[Twitter](#) | [LinkedIn](#)

LermanSenter

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 12:28 PM
To: Keir, David S. <DKeir@lermansenter.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: RE: SES-AMD-20210520-00826; Call Sign: E080100

Good afternoon David,

I'm confused about this AMD because you filed SES-MFS-20210127-00153 to use 12.2-12.75 GHz (or was this freq band not in the MFS?).

Please explain this to me, so I can get back to my team.

Thanks.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB

From: Keir, David S. <DKeir@lermansenter.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 7:02 PM
To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: RE: SES-AMD-20210520-00826; Call Sign: E080100

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing attempt, please use the 'Report Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC.

Yes, you will likely need to confer with your team. The sole purpose of the amendment is to clarify that GEE is requesting a waiver of the table of allocations to the extent required to permit it to receive signals transmitted by Eutelsat (@ 139W) and Intelsat (@ 143 W) in parts of the 12.2-12.75 GHz downlink band. These transmit activities have already been authorized pursuant to waivers of the allocation table granted to the two satellite operators. Of course, all such transmissions are required to be on a non-protected, non-harmful interference basis.

Best regards,
David

David S. Keir

Attorney, [Lerman Senter PLLC](#)

2001 L Street NW | Suite 400 | Washington DC 20036

202-416-6742 (p) | 202-293-7783 (f)

DKeir@lermansenter.com

[Twitter](#) | [LinkedIn](#)

LermanSenter

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 12:45 PM

To: Keir, David S. <DKeir@lermansenter.com>

Subject: SES-AMD-20210520-00826; Call Sign: E080100

Hi David,

I was reviewing your AMD and am confused about this application.

I'm just an engineer and would have to check with the team.

Can you please clarify this?

Thanks.

“Global Eagle hereby amends its pending ESAA modification application to add a request for waiver of the FCC's rules to the extent required to permit reception of downlink signals in the 12.2-12.75 GHz band from the Eutelsat 139 WA and Hispasat 143 W-1 satellites, which are already authorized to transmit in all or part of these bands. No other changes to the application are proposed in this amendment.”